PORT AUTHORITY OF GUAM
ATURIDAT | PUETTON GUAHAN
Jose D. Leon Guerrero Commercial Port
1026 Cabras Highway, Suite 201, Pii, Guam 96925
Telephone: (671) 477-5931/35 * Facstmile: (671) 477-2689/4445
Website: www. poriguiin.com

Fddic Baza Calvo Ray Tenorio
Governor of Guam Lieutenant Governor

&

OpC)

March 31, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Judith T. Won Pat, Ed. D
Speaker, 315t Guam Legislature

FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: FY 2011 Revenues and Expenses Report-February

Attached is the Revenues and Expenses Report, as of February 28, 2011, for the Port
Authority of Guam.

If you have any questions regarding this matter or need additional information, please feel
free to call our office at 477-5931/5 at extension 303 or 302.

S A < Y,

PEDRO A. LEON GUERRERO JR.
General Manager

Cc: Senator Thomas Ada
Public Auditor
Acting Deputy General Manager
Corporate Services Manager
Financial Affairs Controller

The Port Authority of Guam, Jose D. Leon Guerrero Commercial Port is an Equal Employment Opportunity Emplover.
Complaints of discrimination should be sent 1o the Human Resources Division.
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